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January 6, 2022

To whom it may concern

RE: Finished Floor Elevation

Dear recipient,

This letter is to certify the elevation of the finished floor of the Mobile Home located on Lot 14 of The Pines
of Falling Creek (TP# 30-25-17-04800). The site benchmarks were established by George F Young and

vertical information is expressed on the North American Vertical Datum of 1988. The finished floor elevation
is 135.92" (NAVDSS).

Sincerely,

GEORGE F. YOUNG, INC.

Nathan Weber PSM 7115
Vice President Gainesville-Survey
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